Office of Commissioner Charlie Justice
Pinellas County Board of County Commissioners

Pine"as 315 Court Street

Oun'- Clearwater, Florida 33756-5165
BOARD OF COUNTY Telephone: 727-464-3363
COMMISSIONERS Fax: 727-464-3022
MEMORANDUM
TO: Pinellas County Commissioners
FROM: Charlie Justice, Chairman
Pinellas County Board of County Commissioners
CC: Mark Woodard, Bill Berger, Della Klug, Commission Aides
DATE: September 13, 2016
SUBJECT: MSTU Fund Proposal
Commissioners,

I am proposing that we respond to the requests of the Seminole Junior Warhawks Athletic
Association as detailed in the spreadsheet submitted to me (and attached to this Memo) on
Monday, September 12, 2016 by their president, Steve Siesel. My proposal mirrors this request.

I propose that we expend from our $220,000 MSTU grant fund as follows:

Lightning Detection Up to $10,000
Soccer Field Safety Nets Up to $10,000
Baseball Field Fence Repair Up to $10,000

If we have consensus on these items, the Administrator will be directed to bring back appropriate
budget authorizing language for approval at soonest regular Commission Meeting.

Thank you for your consideration of this proposal.
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